



Claire Muir
Senior Planning Advisor
Health Infrastructure NSW
77 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060

Our Ref: SSD-9241-PA-9

24/01/2022

Dear Ms Muir,

**Campbelltown Hospital Stage 2 (SSD 9241)
Long Term Environmental Management Plan, Condition D29**

I refer to your submission to the Planning Secretary seeking an exemption for the Long Term Environmental Management Plan in accordance with condition D29 of Campbelltown Hospital Stage 2 (SSD 9241).

I note that the submission:

- has been reviewed by HINSW and no issues have been raised;
- indicates no remediation action plan was required for the project and no contaminated materials remain on the site; and
- confirms the project site is suitable for ongoing hospital use.

Based on the evidence provided, and as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I agree that a Long Term Environmental Management Plan is not required for the Campbelltown Hospital Stage 2 project in accordance with condition D29 of SSD 9241.

Please note that if there is any inconsistency between the approved documents and the conditions of consent, then the requirements of the conditions of consent will prevail.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sidonie Crepeau at sidonie.crepeau@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary